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RFP/2019/017: Questions & Answers

Provision of online questionnaires for psychometric tools

Question

Answer

1. Inthe tender documentation you require
the tests in any language. Can you specify
what languages do you need exactly?

Besides English any other UN languages are
preferred, so French, Spanish, Arabic, Russian,
Chinese.

2. Can you also specify what countries would
be involved within your organisation?

FYKI - if | take the DISC test as an example, it's
available in many countries and many
languages, but in some countries, where
ongoing armed conflicts take place or there is
an international conflict, it might require
special permissions.

The full list of UNHCR countries of operation can
be found here: https://www.unhcr.org/where-
we-work.html

Some countries are embargoed countries such
as Sudan, Iran, Syria.

We are aware of potential access and availability
issues in some countries and understand they
may require special permissions.

3. Can you provide us some more detail about
your background, why did you choose these 3
tests?

We were familiar with these tools at the setup
of the learning programmes and so went ahead
with these tools. TKI is used in the Conflict
Management learning programme since, and
MBTI and DiSC are also used in cross-functional
programmes.

4. And if possible how would you use it after
the tests are taken and what do you use it for
exactly?

| read your "Background section" in the
documentation, but any additional
information would help. We just would like to
make sure, you are using the most efficient
tool for your specific purposes and maybe we
can recommend some other test or
combination of tests, if it does not seem the
perfect fit.

We use these as the first step for raising self-
awareness in the different management and
conflict management learning programmes.
These are typically blended learning
programmes where we build on the test result
(i.e. hold a webinar for interpreting results) or
learners interpret their report to advance in the
learning programme.

We welcome any suggestion you can give about
possible other tools.

5. In case if we can only provide proper
proposal in certain parts of the tender - only 1
or 2 of the tests, not all 3 - does this mean a
full disqualification? Or we can still move
forward with the limited tool(s)?

You can submit proposal for any number of
parts of the tender, the submissions will be
evaluated separately.

6. Beside the completion of the tests and
providing the reports, for us it's not 100% clear
what do you need exactly?

We need you to send the online questionnaires
to participants. We will send you a list of people
and based on that you can send out the
quesionnaires. Once the group has completed
the tests we will need you to send an
aggregated report on the number of
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completions, statistics and where possible, the
analysis of the group profiles.

7. How do you plan to analyse & understand
the reports?

Based on the aggregated reports, we hold
webinars where we build on the result. In some
other instances there is no direct follow-up of
the report but the learner is required to
incorporate it in future assignments/studies.

8. Do you need a consultant from us to provide
such and expertise or you want us to teach
your internal experts to have the necessary
knowledge and certificate to able to explain &
interpret the content? To have a proper
explanation of the test results and the
dedicated consultant(s) can provide you high
level advice what is the best way to implement
the outcomes and/or how can you utilize the
most of these reports in order to achieve the
maximum effectiveness and support the
development of your junior or mid level
management.

No, there is no need for that.

9. Do you need Project Management from us
during the whole period?

Yes, regularly. We need closer project
management when there is a group of people
who fill in the questionnaire (for programme
cohorts) We need a contact point who knows
the process and can give us stats on previous
completions as well.

10. Do you need an e-learning package & tool
for the tests?

No.

11. Do you need a "blended learning"
concept? As a vendor we can put together a
blended learning pack for you, customized to
your requirements, but it not clear from the
documentation that it is required or not or do
you consider to prepare one in the future?

No.

12. Do you require personal presence from the
vendor? If yes, what time / time frame do you
need it and what locations you need
consultants exactly?

No.

13. Please note, that we do not recommend
to use the DISC and MBTI together, because
the combination of these 2 test does not
provide the expected added value. The
outcomes and the "usage" of these tests are
similar, but we do recommend to use the DISC
test with the additional "Motivator" part; the
fees may vary upon all these conditions.

We can confirm they are not used in the same
programme together.

14. Terms of Reference are detailed in Annex A
of this document

You can submit the proposal with the TKIl in
French in paper format.
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This tender is for provision of MBTI Step |
Interpretive Report for Orgs. and TKl in a
minimum of English and French. Reports
available in any other official UN language is
considered as an asset.

The reports can be issued to individual
participant without the requirement for
involvement of an accredited or otherwise
licensed trainer or coach from the selected
provider. - The TKl is in English online but only
on paper in French. Does this preclude us from
submitting a tender response? MBTI is
available online in English and French and
others as well.

The TKI does not require accreditation for the
reports but the MBTI requires an accredited

practitioner to carry out the feedback sessions.

This tender is for the provision of materials
and as such would need an accredited
practitioner in the MBTI to carry out the
feedback or use our virtual feedback system
but be on hand to leverage the framework for
various business applications {(communication,
resilience, decision-making, negotiation, etc.)

We have MBTI accredited colleagues so the RFP
does not include request for such service, we
only seek provider for the administration of the
assessments, sharing access with participants
and send the reports.

15. UNHCR may award Frame Agreement(s)
with an initial duration of 3 (three) years,
potentially extendable for a further period of 2
(1+1) years. The successful bidder(s) will be
requested to maintain their quoted priced
model for the duration of the Frame
Agreement. - We would accept holding our
prices for the initial 3 years if, after that, we
would be happy to keep the discounting
structure for the same but pull the rate card
pricing in line with the relevant calendar year.
Please confirm that this is acceptable.

Prices have to be fixed for the total (5 years)
duration of the Frame Agreement. It is also
requested from the bidders to confirm that they
would do so at the bottom of Annex B —
Financial Offer Form.
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16. Description of your company with evidence
of your company’s capacity to perform the
services required, including:

Presentation of min. 3 client projects
from the past 3 years.

Three or more letters of reference,
with contact information.

Company is required to show proven ability to
offer online psychometric tool questionnaires
for UNHCR users.

Company is required to demonstrate proven
experience of working with online
psychometric tools, specifically with the
psychometric tool they bid for in this RFP - This
tender is for the provision of psychometric
reports. We do not see the need to present 3
client projects or letters of reference. Does
this preclude us from submitting a tender
responser?

We have an online platform that’s been in
operation since 2004. Note, the TKl in French
is only available in paper and pencil.

L ]

Present projects and references to 3 earlier
clients where you used any of the psychometric
tools you bid for. If you do not present this then
you will receive 0 points for this part of the
evaluation.

17. Company is required to provide a sample
online questionnaire of the psychometric tool
they bid for. It can be a test account so to
enable UNHCR to complete the questionnaire
of the specific tool and receive the report.
Company is required to set up the end-to-end
process with timelines steps for the
questionnaire management. - We are happy to
set up/provide a test administration account
for UNHCR to test the process once we are
accepted as the provider in this tender free of
charge.

Trial: Our model is to have client trial the
respondent site and the questionnaires with
the support of their dedicated account
management team.

Once set up with an admin account, we have a
dedicated customer support team who will be
on hand to support your administrative staff to
get projects set up and out to the
respondents. We support all of our clients in
this way, without additional cost.

Please let us know if not providing an admin
account precludes us from submitting a tender
response?

You are not required to provide an admin
account. However, you are required to prove
that you in fact offer online questionnaire for
the tool you bid for and prove that by giving a
test access to a questionnaire/part of
questionnaire. You can set up a questionnaire
for a test/dummy user and give us access for the
duration of the tender.
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18. Proposed personnel to carry out the
assignment.

CV of the single point of contact for the project
with availability confirmed from Mon-Fri
during CET business hours.

No substitutions can be made without prior
written consent from UNHCR.

The company shall guarantee that the services
will be uninterrupted for the duration of the
contract.

Absences due to an emergency situation need
to be approved by UNHCR and a solution
agreed so that the on-going project is not
adversely affected. - Our Key Account
Manager will be the point of contact for the
customer. We do not propose providing his CV
for this work which is provision of
psychometric reports only. (s it sufficient that
we provide his contact details?

We do our utmost to maintain the service but
cannot guarantee uninterrupted services for a
multitude of reasons (e.g. internet
interruptions beyond our control).Therefore,
we cannot provide this guarantee. Please
confirm that this is acceptable.

This tender is for provision of reports. We do
not propose notifying UNHCR of Key Account
Manager emergency absences. Please confirm
that this is acceptable.

We understand there are elements that are
beyond your control (i.e. internet interruptions)
and do not ask you to provide this guarantee.
However, we need proof that the key account
manager/single point of contact is in fact
suitable for this position and therefore require
their CV. We assign points to this during
evaluation of your submission so if you choose
not to share this, you will lose points on this part
of the evaluation.

19. UNHCR General Conditions

Your technical offer should contain your
acknowledgement of the UNHCR General
Conditions for Provision of Services by signing
Annex D.

However, please note that submitting an offer
is deemed as full acceptance of UNHCR's
General Conditions for Provision of Services. -
Broadly, these General Conditions are
acceptable, prior to a subsequent Framework
Agreement into which we will need to
incorporate clauses that are regquired due to
the niche nature of psychometric reports {e.g.
purchasing report credits, use (in the MBTI) by
qualified practitioners only, and 1P protection.)
However, we will need to protect our IP and
we do not accept uncapped liability clauses (as
per the UNHCR's general terms). Please
confirm that this is acceptable.

If UNHCR’s General Conditions for Provision of
Services are accepted the mentioned additions
are negotiable. This doesn’t hinder suppliers
from participation.
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20. Financial Offer must contain an overall
offer in a single currency, either in USD, Euros
or in the currency of your company’s country.
The financial offer must cover all the services
to be provided (price “all inclusive”) -

We can’t offer a single price based on non-
specific volume commitment (i.e. because
UNHCR has stated that potential numbers are
indicative only). We would be delighted to
provide competitive discount pricing in price
bands i.e. according to the numbers purchased
and lock the price for 36 months (3 years).
Please confirm that this is acceptable.

Please use the financial offer form to present
your prices. Any discount should be reflected
there.

21. UNHCR general conditions of contracts will
be strictly adhered to for the purpose of any
future contract. The bidder must confirm the
acceptance of these T&Cs in writing. - Note
and per comment re 19,

If UNHCR’s General Conditions for Provision of
Services are accepted the mentioned additions
are negotiable. This doesn’t hinder suppliers
from participation.

22. Questions from UNHCR General Conditions
of Contract (version Rev: July 2018) - The
Contractor shall be responsible for requiring
that all personnel assigned by it to perform
any obligations under the Contract and who
may have access to any premises or other
property of UNHCR shall:

Undergo or comply with security screening
requirements made known to the Contractor
by UNHCR including but not limited to a
review of any criminal history - We're
assuming that this relates to physical property
only. Please confirm,

This provision relates only to physical property
of UNHCR.

23. Questions from UNHCR General
Conditions of Contract (version Rev: July 2018)
- In the event that the Contractor requires the
services of subcontractors to perform any
obligations under the Contract, the Contractor
shall obtain the prior written approval of
UNHCR. UNHCR shall be entitled in its sole
discretion to review the qualifications of any
subcons and to reject any proposed subcons
that UNHCR reasonably considers is not
qualified to perform obligations under the
Contract. - It is our understanding that this is
not applicable for our provision of
psychometric reports. Please confirm,

This provision will only be applicable, if sub-
contractors are used.

24. Questions from UNHCR General
Conditions of Contract (version Rev: July 2018)
- In addition to the indemnity obligations set
forth in this Article 7, the Contractor shall be

UNHCR does not accept qualifications to a
contractor’s indemnification obligations
regarding third parties.
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obligated at its sole expense to defend UNHCR
and its officials, agents and employees
pursuant to this Article 7 regardless of
whether the suits, proceedings, claims and
demands in question actually give rise to or
otherwise result in any loss or liability. - This
clause is very broadly drafted and uncapped.
We do not accept uncapped liability
provisions. We would cap it to the value of the
fees. If this is a problem, please let us know.

25. Questions from UNHCR General
Conditions of Contract (version Rev: July 2018)
- Subject to the foregoing provisions, all maps,
drawings, photographs, mosaics, plans,
reports, estimates, recommendations,
documents and all other data compiled by or
received by the Contractor under the contract
shall be the property of UNHCR shall be made
available for use or inspection by UNHCR at
reasonable times and in reasonable places,
shall be treated as confidential and shall be
delivered only to UNHCR authorised officials
on completion of work under the Contract. -
We note that there’s no data protection
provisions. We would expect the contract to
operate under GDPR principles. Please
confirm.

Please confirm that each party will retain its
own pre-existing 1P,

If you are subject to the GDPR, you should
indicate this already in your technical proposal.
This information will be reviewed and taken into
account at the time of negotiating the contract.

We can confirm that each party will retain its
pre-existing IP.

END Q&A -




